

## Parent Collaborative Network MINUTES October 15th, 2020 3:30pm via ZOOM

## Parent Collaborative Network:

**Members Present:** Kim McCormick, Elaine Jack (Chair), E Stanfield, Shelley Thomas, Melissa King **Visitors:** Alan McNaughton, Mallory Hickey, Dawn \_\_\_\_, Amy Pierce **Next Meeting Date:** November 19, 2020 3:30pm

PCN	DISCU	SSION TOPICS
Updates: Remote learning / School plan / Metrics for Hybrid (15:33-15:50)	Kim	Reason Special & Regular Board meetings postponed one week was to provide more information regarding finances for hybrid learning models. New meeting dates are Oct 20 <sup>th</sup> (information session, no vote) & 27 <sup>th</sup> (vote) at 6pm. CFCI aiming to start in Plan B/Hybrid Model November 16 <sup>th</sup> if voted upon. From school standpoint, CFCI is ready to start hybrid learning with students utilizing classroom spaces inside and outside the building with proper social distancing, masks and hand sanitizing measures enacted. Aiming to create more learning spaces such as gazebo, deck, museum room. Awaiting results of grant that would fund organizational (ex: library pouches), structural (ex: buckets) and movement (ex: kick bands) materials. Currently, select kids come to school for small group or one to one learning, which has beta tested school's procedures. To go hybrid both health metrics and financials monitored. Brandt Hart diligently tracks NHC trends designated by CDC. School hired a health consultant to provide more hands-on guidelines for CFCI and families. She has a lot of experience with this already. To minimize impact on school's budget, the hybrid plan will follow an abbreviated day beginning at 7:30am and dismissal starting12:30pm. This allows teachers time to connect with kids who remain remote. Would need to hire an additional teacher per loop level to give a quality full day for simultaneous hybrid and remote students, but current budget does not support this.



## Parent Collaborative Network MINUTES October 15th, 2020 3:30pm via ZOOM

		Kim is confident the safety precautions for the school are in place to provide a safe environment for students, teachers and staff at CFCI. School day procedures: Drop-Off/Pick-Up enter & exit at three locations 6-8, 3-5, K-2 doors. Kids first screened in cars with temperature checks and quick Q&A. Hand sanitizer stations outside and inside buildings. 75% of families want to return in Plan B/ Hybrid!
Air Filters	Mallory	HVAC system had major tune-up in October to
(15:51-15:55)		ensure system is operating optimally. May schedule more tune-ups throughout the year. Will likely not use HEPA air filters because of conflicting research on efficacy and high cost. Teachers prefer to use outside spaces when possible. Individual air purifiers require a lot of daily maintenance, outside venting and correct positioning for effectiveness.
School Directory Update (15:55-15:59)	Kim	On Monday 10/19, Kim has a webinar with <u>SchoolBee</u> to walk through their platform. Will look at another website later in week. This directory would be a platform for parents to communicate directly with one another. It would be managed by Partnership or another parent- based group.
Partnership Update	Tanya (not present) Elaine	Purchased Masks are available for pick-up in the lobby with student learning materials. Any questions regarding purchase should be directed to <u>partnership@cfci.net</u> . These masks are 4-ply and locally printed at \$8/each. The Partnership Board elected to postpone the annual fundraiser "Fund the Wonder" for this fall. However, if a specific need arises in the meantime that we can help fund, we could sponsor a goal-driven fundraiser.
Misc	Mallory & Kim	M: Parking lot & 4-8 playground are on hold until final city permit approved. CoW contact is out
(End 16:13)		on medical leave. This permit would allow for tree and debris removal to begin. Once permit issued and contractor begins, project should



## Parent Collaborative Network MINUTES October 15th, 2020 3:30pm via ZOOM

take 90 days. Shelley asked about 4-8 playground and mask breaks. K&M no 4-8 p-g for a few months. Instead will incorporate more movement breaks, time outside when possible and mask breaks - all with strict social distancing and mask wearing (except during a mask break). K: Please reach out to us staff and teachers. We are here and want to hear from you – call, emails, text Next PCN Meetings are Thursdays Nov 19 and Dec 17 at 3:30pm via Zoom.